SPELTHORNE

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Clare Adamson Please reply to:
Civic Centre Contact: Matthew Clapham
High Street Group: Regeneration and Growth
Esher Service: Planning (Development Management)
KT10 9SD Direct line: 01784 446349
Fax: 01784 463356
E-mail: planningdm@spelthorne.gov.uk
Our ref: MC/23/00329/MIS
Date: 3 May 2023
Dear Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACTS 1990

PROPOSAL: Elmbridge Borough Council consultation 2022/3796 - Development of 2 detached
blocks comprising 33 flats with new vehicular access, associated parking, cycle
storage, refuse storage and amenity areas with hard and soft landscaping, and
associated engineering and infrastructure works, following demolition of existing
houses.

AT: 16 - 18 Oatlands Drive Weybridge Surrey KT13 9JL

| refer to the Consultation from your Authority relating to the above proposal.

| would inform you that this matter has now been fully considered by this Council when it was resolved
that:-

EImbridge Borough Council be advised that this authority raises NO OBJECTIONS to the proposals.

Yours faithfully
E J.Spuwnks

Planning Development Manager

MISNOZ
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